,’A Department of Public Works
2 7 Right-of-Way Services

. 201 W. Colfax Avenue, Dept. 507

Denver, CO 80202
DENVER enver

MEMORANDUM
TO: Caroline Martin, City Attorney’s Office
FROM: MMr Public Works, Right-of-Way Services

DATE: September 27, 2019

SUBJECT: DENVER GATEWAY CENTER FILING NO. 5

PROJ. NO: 2018-SDPSUB-0000001/2018PM100

Please schedule the following item for Mayor-Council on the next available date. The
Attorney who will prepare the Resolution is Martin Plate.

One copy of the above referenced subdivision plat is submitted by the owners:

BBF GATEWAY, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
DENVER GATEWAY CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, A QUASI MUNICIPAL
CORPORATION SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

DENVER GATEWAY CENTER FILING NO. 5: 4 Lots, 2 Blocks and 2 Tracts. Tracts A
and B are for Open Space, maintenance and Service, Drainage and Utility Corridors.

The platted area is 54.78 acres, more or less.

Attachment
Cc: Councilperson Stacie Gilmore, District 11
Z. Rothmier, PW Legislative
M. Bryner, ROW Services
J. Jones, City Surveyor
J. Clarke, Survey Section /’5/ (e

J. Lee, Survey Section
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